STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 24, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: M. C. Duncan

Re: Deviation Survey
New Mexico R State NCT-3 TN #24-P
Sec. 1, T18S, R34E

Gentlemen:

Your letter outlining your efforts to obtain a deviation survey for the
above-referenced well has been received. It is noted that the drilling
contractor is no longer in business.

We accept this letter in lieu of a deviation survey but reserve the
option to require a directional survey be run if the well is ever put
on production and a question arises concerning the orientation of the
wellbore.

Very truly yours,
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cc: Well File - Santa Fe



